From: ECE-Aarhus-Compliance

Sent: 16 November 2020 10:46 AM

To: Art Grigorian

Cc: Narine Solomonyan; interdpt mnp

Subject: ACCC/C/2016/138 (Armenia) - request to communicant for English translations

Dear Mr. Grigorian,

At its 68th meeting on 23-27 November, the Compliance Committee will continue its deliberations on its draft findings
on communication ACCC/C/2016/138 (Armenia).

In advance of that meeting, the Committee has asked me to request the communicant to provide English translations of
the following documents:

1. The complete judgment of the Administrative Court of 9 April 2015 (an English translation of some, but not all,
of the judgment is attached as annex 1 to the communication);

2. The complete judgment of the Administrative Court of Appeal of 12 June 2015;

3. The relevant paragraph of the EIA affirmative conclusion (annex 5 to the communication) which describes how
many additional square hectares of open-pit mining would be added through the November 2014 mining license
extensions.

The Committee would be grateful to receive the above English translations by Monday, 23 November, in order that they
can be taken into account during the 68th meeting.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding the above.

Kind regards,
Fiona
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Fiona Marshall

Environmental Affairs Officer — Secretary to the Compliance Committee
Aarhus Convention secretariat

United Nations Economic Commission for Europe

Email: aarhus.compliance@un.org
Website: www.unece.org/env/pp/welcome.html

Palais des Nations
8-14 avenue de la Paix
CH - 1211 Geneva 10, Switzerland
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